From: DeVore, Christy

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: FW: Baseline Emissions Used for Coal Emissions Factors
Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 12:07:40 PM
Attachments: Baseline Emissions Used for Coal Emissions Factors.pdf

For the file 0530021-031-AC.

Chwristy DeVore, P.E.
Professional Engineer IT

Division of Air Resource Management
Bureau of Air Regulation

New Source Review

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS#5505
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-2400
Telephone (850) 717-9085

FAX (850) 717-9001

From: Kyle Ulmer [mailto:kulmer@kooglerassociates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:34 AM

To: DeVore, Christy

Cc: Max Lee

Subject: Baseline Emissions Used for Coal Emissions Factors

Christy:
Attached you will find the document intended for Appendix 2 of the Brooksville South Application.
Please let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.

Have a great day,

Kyle Ulmer, E.I.
Koogler and Associates, Inc.

4014 NW 13 Street
Gainesville, FL 32609
Tel: (352) 377 — 5822
Fax: (352) 377 — 7158

E-mail: kulmer@kooglerassociates.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is the property of Koogler and Associates. Inc. The information contained in this
message may contain legally privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) or
addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure,
distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by electronic mail and immediately destroy all copies of the original message.
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Baseline Emissions Used for Coal Emissions Factors

Operational Parameters

Year 2009
Coal® 53,726 ton/yr
Distillate Oil® 152,913 gal/yr
Total Heat Input 1,455,892 MMBtu/yr
Clinker Production 464,480 ton/yr
Month May, 2009 September, 2009 October, 2009
Hours of Operation 698 hours 665 hours 569 hours
Coal® 8,991 ton/mo 8,345 ton/mo 7,062 ton/mo
Distillate Oil® 7,188 gal/mo 10,410 gal/mo 15,460 gal/mo

Total Heat Input

241,066 MMBtu/mo

224,269 MMBtu/mo

190,720 MMBtu/mo

Clinker Production

77,865 ton/mo

70,930 ton/mo

60,686 ton/mo

a. coal 26.7 mmbtu/ton, distillate oil 0.14 mmbtu/gal

Stack Test Data

v

Particulate Matter

Lbs PM/MMBtu:
Lbs PM/ton Clinker:

8.36E-03 Ib/MMBtu
2.62E-02 Ib/ton

May 12,2010:  0.026 lb/ton
March 3, 2009:  0.026 Ib/ton
CEM Data
Nitrogen Oxides Volatile Organic Compounds
Lbs NO,/MMBtu: 0.585 Ib/MMBtu Lbs VOC/MMBtu: 1.37E-02 Ib/MMBtu
Lbs NO,/ton Clinker:  1.83 Ib/ton Lbs VOC/ton Clinker:  4.28E-02 Ib/ton
May, 2009:  69.64 tons May, 2009:  1.54 tons
September, 2009:  65.52 tons September, 2009:  1.43 tons
October, 2009:  56.63 tons October, 2009:  1.51 tons
Sulfur Dioxide Carbon Monoxide
Lbs SO,/MMBtu: 1.85E-03 Ib/MMBtu Lbs CO/MMBtu: 0.327 Ib/MMBtu
Lbs SO,/ton Clinker: ~ 5.80E-03 Ib/ton Lbs CO/ton Clinker:  1.02 Ib/ton
May, 2009:  0.42 tons May, 2009:  43.94 tons
September, 2009:  0.03 tons September, 2009:  31.61 tons
October, 2009:  0.16 tons October, 2009:  31.69 tons
Material Analysis
Mercury
Hg Concentration:  0.623 ppm
May, 2009:  9.52 lbs
September, 2009:  8.78 lbs
October, 2009:  12.09 Ibs







